
me gusta mucho la musica = I really like music  
que tipo de musica TE GUSTA? = What type of music do YOU LIKE?  
me gusta David Bowie = I like David Bowie  
me gusta U2 y Bruce = I like U2 and Bruce  
cantantes = singers = singers  
no me gusta = I don’t like it  
que tipo de musica TE GUSTA? = What type of music do YOU LIKE?  
me gusta el pop = I like pop  
me gusta el pop también y el rock = I like pop too, and rock  
tu cantante = singer = your singer  
tu grupo favorito = your favorite band  
me gusta BFlowers = I like BFlowers  
ME GUSTA = I LIKE  
NO ME GUSTA = I DON’T LIKE  
me gusta rock = I like rock  
me gusta el rock = I like rock  
me gusta U2 = I like U2  
Laptop nuevo! Camera no working = New laptop! Camera not working  
marido = husband = husband  
mujer = wife = wife  
la mujer de mi hijo = = my son's wife  
MI NUERA = MY DAUGHTER-IN-LAW  
se llama.... = his/her name is....  
se llaman..... = their names are.....  
tengo 3 sobrinos, se llaman ….. = I have 3 nephews, their names are .....  
tengo un sobrino... se llama.... = I have a nephew... his name is....  
PADRES = parents = parents  
mi padre se llama.... = my father’s name is....  
mi madre se llama.... = my mother’s name is....  
MIS PADRES SE LLAMAN... X Y A = MY PARENTS’ NAMES ARE... X Y A  
nace en... = born in...  
NACIDO EN …. = born in ....  
mi hijo nace en Waterford = my son was born in Waterford  
cuantos años tiene tu hijo/a? = how old is your son/daughter?  
mi hijo tiene.... = my son is....  
mi hijo tiene 10 años = my son is 10 years old  
se llama Seamys y Padric = their names are Seamys and Padric  
mi mejor amigo se llama Padric = my best friend’s name is Padric  
no tienes hermanos? = don’t you have siblings?  
tengo 2 hermanas = I have 2 sisters  
una hermana vive en Australia = one sister lives in Australia  
eres ingeniero? = are you an engineer?  
eres= you are = you are  
donde vives? = where do you live?  
vives en Dublin? = do you live in Dublin?  
tu gato se llama Larry? = is your cat’s name Larry?  
donde vives? = where do you live?  
cuantos años tienes? = how old are you?  
cuantos años tiene tu hijo? = how old is your son?  
donde vive tu hijo? = where does your son live?  
cuantos años tiene tu madre? = how old is your mother?  
donde vive tu madre? = where does your mother live?  
en que trabaja tu hermana? = what does your sister do for work?  
cuantos HIJOS tienes? = how many CHILDREN do you have?  



HIJOS = children = children  
HIJOS = CHILDREN  
HIJA = DAUGHTER  
JORGE DREXLER = JORGE DREXLER  
musica = music  
uruguayo = Uruguayan  
vive en MAdrid = he lives in Madrid  
tiene un oscar = he has an Oscar  
Imagen de WhatsApp 2025-02-20 a las 20.49.23_0217e95d.jpg = WhatsApp image 
2025-02-20 at 20.49.23_0217e95d.jpg  
de donde viene? = where does he/she come from?  
viene de Rusia = he/she comes from Russia  
donde vives? = where do you live?  
de donde eres? = where are you from?  
mis ciudades favoritas SON.... = my favorite cities ARE....  
me gusta el Ramen japones = I like Japanese Ramen  
el restaurante japones se llama …. = the Japanese restaurant is called ....  
comprendo = I understand  
I understand = comprendo = I understand  
una hija trabaja en Barcelona = one daughter works in Barcelona  
tiene 21 años = she is 21 years old  
mi hija xxxxx vive en Barcelona y tiene 21 años = my daughter xxxxx lives in 
Barcelona and is 21 years old  
soy terapeuta linguistica = I am a linguistic therapist  
soy terapeuta del habla = I am a speech therapist  
y tu ? tienes hijos? = and you? do you have children?  
tengo 2 hijos. Zoe tiene 30 años = I have 2 children. Zoe is 30 years old  
Garrett TIENE veintinueve años = Garrett IS twenty-nine years old  
Garrett habla español muy bien = Garrett speaks Spanish very well  
todos los bares de Dublin = all the bars in Dublin  
vivo en Irlanda 20 años = I have lived in Ireland for 20 years  
mis hermanas viven en Mallow en Cork = my sisters live in Mallow in Cork  
y en NR en Wexford = and in NR in Wexford  
mi hijo primero vive en Cardiff = my first son lives in Cardiff  
mi otro hijo vive en Wx conmigo = my other son lives in Wx with me  
como se llaman tus hijos? = what are your children's names?  


